Mr. Robert W.. Sharkey, Manager
Regulatory Compliance

Hematite Nuclear Fuel Manufacturing
Combustion Engineering, Inc.

3300 State Road P

Hematite, MO 63047

SUBJECT: PROTOCOL TO SAFEGUARDS AGREEMENT UNDER NPT BETWEEN USA AND IAEA
TRANSITIONAL SUBSIDIARY ARRANGEMENTS (TAC NO. L30865)

Dear Mr. Sharkey:

We have been requested to incorporate the enclosed USA/IAEA Safeguards

Agreement dated December 4, 1995, into License No. SNM-33., In accordance with

10 CFR 75.8, we are providing with you a copy of the Agreement and request
your consent to the amendment.

at (301) 415-8155.

If you have any questions, you may contact re

Sincerely,
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Mr. Robert W. Sharkey, Manager
Regulatory Compliance

Hematite Nuclear Fuel Manufacturing
Combustion Engineering, Inc.

3300 State Road P

Hematite, MO 63047

SUBJECT: PROTOCOL TO SAFEGUARDS AGREEMENT UNDER NPT BETWEEN USZ. AND ITAEA
TRANSITIONAL SUBSIDIARY ARRANGEMENTS (TAC NO. L30865)

Dear Mr. Sharkey:

We have been requested to incorporate the enclosed USA/IAEA Safeguards
Agreement dated December 4, 1995, into License No. SNM-33. In accordance with
10 CFR 75.8, we are providing you with a copy of the Agreement and request
your consent to the amendment. If you have any questions, you may contact me
at (301) 415-8155.
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